From: Taylor Lawch <tlawch@jbgsmith.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:50 AM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: This morning

Sounds great! Thanks again.

On Dec 11, 2018, at 11:38 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Thanks Taylor - and thank you for being "on call" throughout the presentation 60

We are making a couple of tweaks the presentation and I will send it to you tomorrow or Thursday.

>
>
>
>
>
>
> Best, Christina
>

\%
|
|
|
I
|

O

[

-

Q

.

=t

)

—

=

0]

7]

7]

o

Q

[}
I
|
|
|
|

From: Taylor Lawch [mailto:tlawch@jbgsmith.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: This morning

vV V.V V V V

That was a great presentation this morning! A whole lot of info distilled into exactly the points that
make this overall deal so exciting for the region. Thanks for taking the time to present this morning.

Would you mind send the slides? Thank you!

See you soon,
Taylor

vV V V V V V

>

> Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the
contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender,
and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by transmission errors.
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